

IRWIN, CAMPBELL & TANNENWALD, P.C.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
1730 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
SUITE 200
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036-3101
(202) 728-0400
FAX (202) 728-0354
<http://www.ictpc.com>

LORETTA J. GARCIA
(202) 728-0401, Ext. 115
lgarcia@ictpc.com

December 7, 2001

Magalie Roman Salas, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
P. O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5350

Re: L-3 Communications Corp.
File No. 0275-EX-PL-2001

Dear Ms. Salas:

Submitted herewith, accompanied by Form 159, is check no. 034023, drawn on the account of L-3 Communications Corp., in the amount of **\$50.00**, in payment of the filing fee for an electronic application filing, **EL11794**, which was submitted on December 6, 2001.

Also enclosed is an additional copy of this letter, marked "Stamp and Return," which I request that you stamp as received and return to the courier.

If there are any questions about this fee payment, please contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,



Loretta J. Garcia

Enclosures